



TAGEM
R&D AND INNOVATION

WESTERN MEDITERRANEAN AGRICULTURAL
RESEARCH INSTITUTE/ ANTALYA



Ahmet KILINÇ

Agricultural Engineer

EDUCATION

- Assoc. prof
- PhD
- MSc
- Bachelor's Degree** Çukurova Üniversitesi
1989 Ziraat Fakültesi Gıda Bilimi ve Teknolojisi

LANGUAGE

CAREER

- 1990-1991 Yedek Subay, Deniz Piyade Alay Kom- İZMİR
- 1993-1996 Memur, İçel Emniyet Müdürlüğü - MERSİN
- 1997- Mühendis, TAGEM, Gıda ve Yem Kontrol Merkez Araştırma Enstitüsü Müdürlüğü - BURSA


ABOUT ME

I was born in Kahramanmaraş, Elbistan in 1967. He graduated from Çukurova University, Faculty of Agriculture, Department of Food Science and Technology in 1989. He completed his military service in 1991 as a reserve officer. He worked as a civil servant in Mersin Police Department between 1993-1996. He has been working as an Engineer at Bursa Food and Feed Control Central Research Institute since 1997.

CONTACT

Adalet Mahallesi 1. Hürriyet Cad. No:128
Osmangazi/ Bursa
16160 TÜRKİYE

 kilincahmet@tarimorman.gov.tr

 0224 2464721



Ahmet KILINÇ

Agricultural Engineer



▪ **PROJECTS**

▪ **Projects Conducted**

1. Drying and storage techniques of figs and apricots with solar collector system / Researcher 2003
2. Development of vegetable puree production techniques / Researcher 2004
3. Development of apple varieties suitable for apple juice / Researcher 2004
4. The effect of different sowing times on fresh ear yield and quality elements of sweet corn varieties / Researcher 2012
5. Physical and rheological properties of pine honey / Researcher 2016
6. Determination of quality characteristics of pickled gherkin, one of our traditional products / Executive 2017
7. Conducting optimization studies and in vitro cell tests for the evaluation of nanoporous silica aerogels obtained from agricultural wastes as food additives/ Researcher 2020
8. Let's experiment for safe food / Researcher /tubitak/4004/ 2021
9. Effect of extracts of some wild plants on acrylamide content and sensory properties of potato chips/ Researcher / 2021.

▪ **Ongoing Projects**

▪



Ahmet KILINÇ

Agricultural Engineer



- **PUBLICATIONS**
- **INTERNATIONAL ARTICLES AND PAPERS**
- **Articles Published in International Journals**
- **International Papers, Seminars, etc.**
- **NATIONAL ARTICLES AND PAPERS**
- **Articles Published in National Journals**
- **Characteristics of traditionally fermented Gedelek gherkin pickles**
- **International Papers, Seminars, etc.**



Ahmet KILINÇ

Agricultural Engineer



▪ **OTHER PUBLICATIONS**

▪ **Ph.D. Thesis, Master Thesis, Reports, Books etc.**

1. Canned Vegetables / Pickles and Pickles / Book / T.C. Tarım ve Orman Bakanlığı Merkez Kütüphanesi
2. Fruit Canned / Jam and Marmalade / Book / T.C. Tarım ve Orman Bakanlığı Merkez Kütüphanesi



Ahmet KILINÇ

Agricultural Engineer



▪ Membership, Training, Course, Meeting, Congress, Symposium and Other Activities

Internal quality inspection TSE EN ISO 9000:2000 / 2002

TS EN ISO 17025 Quality management system / 2003

Fundamentals of HPLC and Troubleshooting in HPLC / 2006

TS EN ISO 22000 Quality management system / 2008

National organization of olive oil tasters advanced technical course / Olive Dostu/BEBKA/ONAO/ italy / 2011

Working principles of Perkin Elmer spectrum two fitr device / 2011

TS EN ISO 17025 Internal auditor training February 2012

Brookfield viscosity, rheometers and rheology education / 2013

Anamed BUCHI fast burning and kjelmater distillation system training / 2013

Labormed ANKOM oil determination and hydrolysis training / 2013

KAL-MET General calibration metrology and measurement uncertainty / 2013

ISO 9001-2015 Quality Management System/2018

ISO/IEC 17025-2017 and ISO 19011-2018 Internal audit/2019